From: PT. Karya Sutarindo (HRD_AIfi) | NG

Sent: 15 June 2021 09:16

To: Tom Elliott N

Subject: RE: Information in our upcoming report pertaining to your company
Dear Sir,

In reference to Earthsight letter dated 7th June 2021, please find attached PT Karya Sutarindo's
response letter dated 15th June 2021.

Thank you for your attention.

Yours faithfully,
PT Karya Sutarindo

PT KARYA SUTARINDO

Dusun Palang, Desa Lemahbang, RT.01/RW.01 No.47

Kec. Sukorejo, Kab. Pasuruan, 67161, East Java - Indonesia
= I
Fax : [
Email : I

**This e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Any unauthorized use, copying, or dissemination of it and any
attachments to it, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it immediately, unread
and notify the sender as soon as possible**
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PT KARYA SUTARINDO
Dusun Palang, Desa Lemahbang, R.T. 01/R.W. 01 No. 47
Kec. Sukorejo, Kab. Pasuruan, 67161 — East Java INDONESIA

PhoneNo. I = No.
E-mai [

Pasuruan, 15" June 2021 “BY EMAI >

To
Earthsight

Attn. Mr Sam Lawson

Re : Response to Earthsight letter dated 7t June 2021
Dear Sir,

We appreciate Earthsight for it’s environmental concern, for bringing the issues within your letter
dated 7" June 2021 to our attention and for the opportunity to provide a written response. PT Karya
Sutarindo (KS) is a manufacturer within the furniture industry. We are always committed to
environmental protection, sustainable production and social accountability throughout our business
operations.

We work diligently to be compliant with laws, regulations and policies. In accordance with these
principles, KS fully complies to the national, international forestry laws and internal company codes.
KS has always complied with the requirement of the mandatory scheme of Timber Legality Assurance
System (Sistem Verifikasi Legalitas Kayu (SVLK)) and FSC Certification in sourcing and importation of
materials.

We can confirm that we are a supplier to IKEA, producing a number of articles including the ones you
mentioned. However, for the articles you have mentioned, the LATT table, MALA easel, we do not
source wood from the region you speculated. Therefore, it is reasonable and fair that we request
Earthsight to omit those unrelated articles from the report.

We can confirm that we are a supplier to Pottery Barn/Williams Sonoma and Target. However, Pottery
Barn/William Sonoma’s ranges of furniture and Target’s ranges of furniture, we do not source wood
from the region you speculated. Therefore, it is reasonable and fair that we request Earthsight to omit
those unrelated parties from the report.

We are investigating the allegations in your letter and will share no further information at this time. KS
will continue to insist on procuring legally sourced wood for use in our manufacturing process.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,
PT Karya Sutarindo
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